Chino schools:

{Continued from previous pape)
issue was passed o expend the
high school by five rooms,

Ab the same fime, a 53,500
issue was approved for a three
o school at the new Boys
Republic, a home for roubled
bows, to keep those students oot
of Chinn schaools,

Junior
high
added

During this periad, a Junior
high was added to the west of ke
high school on Riverside Diive.

In 1914 a new grammar
schoaol was buill on ke north sida
of Biverside Drive, between First
[row Monle Vista Svenue} and
Third  Streets, where Gird
Elementary is now located,

In 1922 the old brick school
wise at 10th and B was
leclared] unsale and closed the
alleadng year. Later It was ac-
juired by the American Leghon
% @ meeting place. Eventually it
vas ram down and the Bricks us-
o build the present Ching
“ommunity Building.

In 1923 the EJ. Masshall
wthool for  loreign  speaking
tudenis was built at First (Monte
fista Avenue) and D Streats, It

ecame known as the "D Streer
whoal"

That same vear, a second Gird
cheel was built an the southeast
wner of Riverside Drive and
irst Street for  elementary
udents, Primary grades siayed

the site on the north side of
iverslde Drive. Foriy-five years
fer, the southem scheol site
xcame the Anna Borba Fum-
smental Schoal, a T97E.

The old junior high was reglac-
Fwith a new bullding in 1927.
e high schaol was  also
clared wnsafe zler |he 1933
ing Beach earhouake, and
15 1Orm Coun, &5 were porions

the primary schoal an River-

¢ Dirive. The Warks Progress

H {WPA), a

whs prae

s -risnfacad il inh crbanl

The past-Weorld War || baby
boom through the 19605 sar the
tang  for  the Chine Schanl
Disirict's confinuous classroam
baam, first for Warld War 11 baty
hamers, then their children,

The Ching elerentany and
high school districts unified in
1939,

When building resumed affer
the war, the first project was the
replacement of the old Gied
Elementary a1 Riverside Drive
and Third Street, afler it was
lound unsafe lollowing the 1933
Ling Beach earthquake,

In 1947, the disiricr leased
overflew classroms at the old
Cal-Aera Acadermy at Ching Air-
part. These were abandaonad by
the district in the mid-1960s,
when new schools picked up the
extra students.,

El Rancha Elemenrary openad
its doors on the comer of C
Street and Ouks  Avenue in
1951, Chino's first complete
new school in lour decades.
Mewman Elementary opaned in
1953 at the cormer of Walnut
and Pipeline Avenues in the nor
thuwastern part of fown.

The [ Street School, renamed
EL Mearshall Elementary, at
Monte Wista Auvenue and D
Streets, wes desegreqated In the
mid- 19405 and  bocame the

district’s adminisiration center in
1953, It provided an annesx for
averflow from the Gied schools

far 10 yaars, In 1965 the
1y was sold

A new 53-acre high schoal site
was purchased ahout 1950 on
fhe north side of Park Place, bet-
wean T0h Strear and Benson
Avenug, The first phase of 10
classreoms. a bays shower and
locker room and Memarial Field
was completed in 1953, During
this peried. China High studants
walked between lusses an Park
Place and those still held on the
Riverside Drive campus.
Ching students were uzed 1o
eueling. During rhe 193554
cal vezr, Ching Hioh mned

proper-
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CLASSROOM — Chino
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students await Instructions

Chine Chemplon Centennial Edition

Future Sectlon Friday,

photo  from
1900s. Desktops in those

from their teacher at the

Richard Gird School in this R

Bramalea’'s Rolling Ridge Community in
Chino Hills will feature 3,700 homes when
completed, as well as aregional shopping
center and 40 acres of commercial
develonment
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‘.r . I  days were mounted to the
e back of anciher student's




